

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB214)

Received: 10/29/2003

Received By: mdsida

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Tony Staskunas (608) 266-0620

By/Representing: Adrienne

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mdsida

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Criminal Law - guns and weapons

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Staskunas@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Carrying a concealed weapon while under the influence

Instructions:

Defining under the influence for the purposes of conceal & carry as .04 BAC - LRBa0925

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mdsida 11/01/2003	wjackson 11/03/2003		_____			
/1			jfrantze 11/03/2003	_____	Inorthro 11/03/2003	Inorthro 11/03/2003	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB214)

Received: 10/29/2003

Received By: mdsida

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Tony Staskunas (608) 266-0620

By/Representing: Adrienne

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mdsida

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Criminal Law - guns and weapons

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Staskunas@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Carrying a concealed weapon while under the influence

Instructions:

Defining under the influence for the purposes of conceal & carry as .04 BAC - LRBa0925

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	mdsida	1 WLJ 11/3	<i>[Signature]</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>			

FE Sent For:

<END>

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT *W*

~~TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,~~

~~TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 444~~

To SB-214

11/3

October 29, 2003 - Offered by Representative STASKUNAS.

①

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment ^{engrassed bill} as follows:

- 2 ✓ 1. Page ²⁸~~23~~, line ²¹~~4~~: after that line insert:
3 “(qm) Within the preceding 3 years, the individual was not convicted of, or was
4 not serving a sentence or on probation for, a violation of sub. (2k) (e) or (16) (cm) 1.”.
- 5 ✓ 2. Page ³²~~28~~, line ²~~10~~: after “(o),” insert “(qm),”.
- 6 ✓ 3. Page ³²~~28~~, line ²¹~~5~~: after “(o),” insert “(qm),”.
- 7 ✓ 4. Page ³²~~27~~, line ²⁴~~8~~: after “(o),” insert “(qm),”.
- 8 ✓ 5. Page ³³~~27~~, line ³~~11~~: after “(o),” insert “(qm),”.
- 9 ✓ 6. Page ³⁴~~28~~, line ⁹~~17~~: after “(o),” insert “(qm),”.
- 10 ✓ 7. Page ³⁴~~28~~, line ¹⁴~~22~~: after “(o),” insert “(qm),”.
- 11 ✓ 8. Page ³⁵~~29~~, line ¹³~~21~~: after “(o),” insert “(qm),”.

Page 47 line 18 delete "This subsection" and substitute "Paragraphs (a), (at), (b), and (c) do ~~not~~ ^{does}

1 47 8 8 12
↓ **9.** Page ~~41~~, line ~~14~~: delete lines ~~14~~ to ~~18~~ and substitute:

2 "(cm) 1. A person may not carry a concealed weapon if his ^{or} her alcohol
3 concentration exceeds 0.04."

4 47 14
↓ **10.** Page ~~41~~, line ~~20~~: delete "a. or b." and substitute "or s. 941.20 (1) (bm)".

5 47 15
↓ **11.** Page ~~41~~, line ~~21~~: delete "a."

6 47 16 the
↓ **12.** Page ~~41~~, line ~~22~~: delete "and b." and substitute "and s. 941.20 (1) (bm)".

7 47 16
↓ **13.** Page ~~41~~, line ~~22~~: delete "a. and b." and substitute "and s. 941.20 (1) (bm)".

8 47 21
↓ **14.** Page ~~42~~, line ~~3~~: delete "(2k) (e) or (16)" and substitute "(16) (a), (at), (b),
9 or (c)".

10 47 22
↓ **15.** Page ~~42~~, line ~~4~~: after that line insert:

11 "(bm) Any person who violates sub. (2k) (e) or (16) (cm) shall be fined not less
12 than \$500 nor more than \$10,000 and may be imprisoned for not more than 9
13 months."

14 53 11
↓ **16.** Page ~~47~~, line ~~13~~: delete "a. or b."

15 53 13
↓ **17.** Page ~~47~~, line ~~13~~: delete "0.08" and substitute "0.04".

16 53 14
↓ **18.** Page ~~47~~, line ~~13~~: delete "0.08" and substitute "0.04".

17 Please Fix Comp. → ^{1.2 a} 53 15
↓ **19.** Page ~~47~~, line ~~13~~: delete "a." and substitute "1."

18 53 16
↓ **20.** Page ~~47~~, line ~~13~~: delete "0.08" and substitute "0.04".

19 53 17
↓ **21.** Page ~~47~~, line ~~13~~: delete "0.08" and substitute "0.04".

20 55 3 3 7
↓ **22.** Page ~~48~~, line ~~5~~: delete lines ~~5~~ to ~~7~~ and substitute "influence of an
21 intoxicant."

22 # Page 47, line 16: delete "requires" and substitute "require". (END)